
ROBERT E. JONES 
Chi ef Judge 

C OF ATLANTA 
MUNICIPAL COURT 

General Division 

165 DECATUR STREET, 5. E . - .JAckson 4-7890 

Atlanta 3, Georgia 

April 7, 1969 

Mrs. Ann Moses 
EXecutive Secretary to the Mayor 
Room 206, City Hall 
Atlanta, Georgia 

Re: James R. Fuller, owner 
729 Azalia Streets. w. 

Dear Mrs. Moses: 

Approximately two weeks ago I was consulted by 
Mr. Baker of the Fire Prevention Department, regard­
ing bringing the owner of this property into Court. 
At that time I suggested that Mr. Baker withhold any 
further action until I could investigate. 

I would appreciate your advising me the final 
result of this matter at City Hall, so that we may 
coordinate our efforts. 

CD: c b 

cc: Mr. w. H. Baker 
Fire Investigator 

Sincerely, 

Mrs . Colette Dusthimer 

EDWAR D T. B ROC K 
Associ a te J udg e 

T . C. LITTLE 
Associate J udge 




